The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Nubratori RX has initiated a voluntary recall and notified all direct accounts who received Lot C04292401Xl to cease distribution and sales of all affected product. Outer carton of Dexonto 0.4% is labeled with a BUD of 12/25/2025 instead of 12/25/2024. The individual vials inside the carton are labeled with the correct BUD. Use of this product may provide insufficient efficacy of the product.

This recall is being made with the knowledge of the Food and Drug Administration. This recall should be carried out to the retail level. No adverse incidents have been reported.

Product: Dexonto 0.4% (dexamethasone sodium phosphate solution 20mg/5mL) non-sterile solution

NDC: 71300-6564-3

Lot#: C04292401X1